Minnerly, Denise

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Edlund-Cho, Galen

Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:56 AM

whitneyradant@gmail.com; jodi@permitcnw.com; Hurley, Joseph

Bolser, Shelley; Edwards, Darlene; Graves, David; Haines, Stephanie; Neuman, Megan;
Oslund, Janet; Rips, Bruce; Rutzick, Lisa; SCI_LUIB; SCI_Routing_Coordinator; Suder, Jerry;
Torgelson, Nathan; VanSkike, David; Waldman, Cheryl

MUP-21-008 (DR, W) - Appeal Filed (Radant; 3033991-LU)

2021 0209 MUP-21-008 (DR, W) - Analysis and Decision (Radan; 3033991-LU).pdf; 2021
0223 MUP-21-008 (DR, W) - Appeal Form (Radant; 3033991-LU).pdf

On Tuesday, February 23, 2021, the above-referenced appeal was filed with the Office of Hearing
Examiner. The initial filings are attached for the reference of all parties.

Appeal Information:

Date Filed: February 23, 2021

Filing Fee Payment Date: February 24, 2021

SDCI Project Number: 3033991-LU

Case Name: Whitney Radant

Property Address: 2222 2nd Avenue

Elements of Decision Appealed: Design Review, SEPA, and Other

Appellant Contact Information:
Whitney Radant

206-851-5561

whitney.radant@ gmail.com

Applicant Contact Information:
Jodi Patterson-O’Hare

Permit Consultants NW
425-681-4718

jodi @permitcnw.com

Department Contact Information:
Joseph Hurley

SDCI

206-684-8278

joseph.hurley @seattle.gov

Sincerely,

Galen Edlund-Cho

§ Legal Assistant

City of Seattle Office of Hearing Examiner
700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4000, Seattle, WA 98104
Direct: 206.615.1718 | Fax: 206.684.0536 | Galen.Edlund-Cho@seattle.gov
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